

GABRIEL QUIJANDRÍA
Calle José Antonio Lavalle Pardo 182. Departamento 301
Miraflores, Lima 18, Perú
Phones: (511) 4450640 / 998983101
gquijandriaa@gmail.com

I. SUMMARY

Expert on environmental and natural resources management, with 20 years of experience in several Latin American education and development promotion institutions. Expert in climate change, biodiversity conservation and sustainable use, formulation, implementation and evaluation of environmental policy and tools and environmental finance. Deep knowledge on project design, training activities for private and public sector decision-makers and applied research for policy design. Wide experience in fund-raising activities with official bilateral and multilateral cooperation agencies and private foundations. Co-chair of the Board of the Green Climate Fund in representation of the Developing Countries Constituency, from August 2014 to December 2015.

II. WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Deputy Minister for Strategic Development of Natural Resources**
Ministry of the Environment - MINAM
Lima, Peru / December 2011 – To date
www.minam.gob.pe

Main duties

1. Lead the formulation, implementation and evaluation of national policies, programs and projects on biological diversity, climate change, land use planning and the application of economic instruments for environmental management;
2. Coordination with other ministries, sub-national governments, private sector and civil society to ensure mainstreaming of environmental and sustainable natural resources management approaches in their planning, decision-making and implementation processes;
3. National Director for the organization of the 20th Conference of the Parties of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (www.cop20.pe) and Chair of the Multisector Technical Group;
4. Chair of the National Commissions on Biological Diversity, Climate Change, Desertification and Sustainable Management of the Marine Environment;
5. Alternate Chair of the Commission in charge of the formulation of the Intended Nationally Determined Contributions (iNDC) under UNFCCC's Paris Agreement;
6. Member of the Board of the Peruvian Institute of the Sea (www.imarpe.gob.pe), National Water Authority (www.ana.gob.pe) and National Commission for the Promotion of Exports and Tourism (www.promperu.gob.pe);
7. National Focal Point of the United Nations Conventions on Biological Diversity (www.cdb.int), Climate Change (<http://unfccc.int>) and Desertification and Drought (www.unccd.int);
8. National Designated Authority and Member of the Board of the Green Climate Fund (www.gcfund.org);

9. *Head of the National Administrative Authority of the Ramsar Convention* (www.ramsar.org).
10. *Political Focal Point of the Global Environment Facility – GEF* (www.thegef.org).

- ***Consultant of the Sustainable Energy and Climate Change Unit***

*Inter-American Development Bank - IADB
Lima, Peru / March 2010 – December 2011
www.iadb.org*

Main duties

1. *In coordination with the Sustainable Energy and Climate Change Unit and the Representation in Peru, work in the formulation, implementation, monitoring and evaluation of programs and projects of the climate change portfolio;*
2. *Provide support to IADB divisions in mainstreaming and financing GHG mitigation and adaptation approaches in Bank's operations.*

- ***Peru Country Representative***

*The Nature Conservancy - TNC
Lima, Peru / August 2007 – March 2010
www.nature.org*

Main duties

1. *Legal representation of TNC in Peru, including the function of institutional spokesman at the national level;*
2. *Liaison to national and sub-national public institutions and technical and financial cooperation agencies operating in the country;*
3. *Support for in-country implementation of activities of TNC's Conservation Programs and Science Department;*
4. *Incidence to develop working synergies between national public policies and TNC actions in Peru;*
5. *Identification of funding opportunities from public and international cooperation sources.*

- ***Environmental Specialist of the Executive Secretariat***

*National Council for the Environment - CONAM
Lima, Peru / May 2005 – July 2007*

Main duties

- 1) *Provide support to the Executive Secretariat in the implementation of several strategic initiatives including: a) Peru Environmental Analysis and Strategic Environmental Assessment of the Vilcanota Valley Development Program (World Bank), b) Strategic Environmental Assessment of the Hydrocarbon Development Plan for the Lower Urubamba Basin (IDB) and c) Program for Environmental and Social Management of the Indirect Effects of the Southeast Interoceanic Highway (CAF);*
- 2) *Management of GEF's project portfolio in Peru.*

- **Technical Director**

Project “Environmental Protection and Sustainable Development in the Selva Alta of Tambopata-Inambari Basins Peruvian Amazon”

CESVI – ProNaturaleza Consortium under contract of IUCN (Project N° 76094-000)

Lima, Peru / February 2003 – April 2005

www.esteri.it/MAE/doc/6_40_175_t.pdf

Main duties

1. *Planning, management and technical and administrative oversight of project activities, both in Lima and the two field offices in Putina Punco (Puno Region) and Puerto Maldonado (Madre de Dios Region);*
2. *Technical counterpart to the Chief Technical Advisor and national institutions involved in the project;*
3. *Coordination with local, national and international institutions operating in the project’s geographic area.*

- **International Cooperation and Project Design Specialist**

National Compensation and Social Development Fund, FONCODES

Lima, Peru / November, 2001 – January 2003

www.foncodes.gob.pe

Main duties

1. *Leader of a team of professionals responsible for the formulation of programs and projects and new lines of action of the institution;*
2. *Provide support to the Planning and Systems Department in the negotiation and management of resources from technical and financial international cooperation.*

- **Consultant**

AVINA Foundation

Lima, Peru / May 2000 – February 2001

www.avina.net

Main duties

1. *Provide support to the Representative in Peru, in identifying potential leaders;*
2. *Technical assistance in the design of proposals to be submitted for funding;*
3. *Follow-up and assistance in the implementation of approved projects.*

- **Director of the Technical Department**

Peruvian Trust Fund for Protected Areas, PROFONANPE

Lima, Peru / April 1998 – May 2000

www.profonanpe.org.pe

Main duties

1. *Monitoring and evaluation of programs and projects financed by the Trust Fund within the National System of Protected Areas.*
2. *Formulation of technical documents and project proposals aimed to obtain financial resources for the activities financed by the fund;*
3. *Responsible of the annual planning process of the institution;*

4. Training and dissemination of experiences to park staff on topics such as management of protected areas, natural resource management and sustainable development.

• **Researcher on Sustainable Development Issues**

Latin American Center for Competitiveness and Sustainable Development
Instituto Centroamericano de Administración de Empresas, INCAE
Alajuela, Costa Rica / July 1995 – December 1997
www.incae.edu/es/clacds

Main duties

1. Policy-oriented research for the development and implementation of regulatory frameworks for sustainable management of the environment and natural resources;
2. Assistant instructor of the courses "Energy and Materials Management" and "Natural Resources Policy, Planning and Legislation";
3. Instructor at various executive seminars for decision makers on issues such as environmental management, environmental management systems, sustainable development financing and economics and management of natural resources.

III. EDUCATION

Master on Environmental and Natural Resources Management

INCAE Business School
Alajuela, Costa Rica
1993 – 1995
John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation fellowship, 1994-1995

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Universidad de la Republica
Montevideo, Uruguay
1988 – 1992

IV. PUBLICATIONS

Books

- Co-author of the book "**Retos de Desarrollo del Perú 2012-2016**". Inter-American Development Bank. Lima, October, 2012.
<http://idbdocs.iadb.org/wsdocs/getdocument.aspx?docnum=37435976>
- Coauthor of the book "**Participación Comunitaria en el Monitoreo de las Actividades Mineras: Los Casos de Vicos y San Mateo de Huanchor**". APGEP-SENREM. Lima, July 2002.
<http://www.grade.org.pe/upload/publicaciones/archivo/download/pubs/JK-Participación%20Comunitaria%20en%20el%20Monitoreo%20de%20las%20Actividades%20Mineras.PDF>
- Co-author of the book "**Private International Finance and the Environment in Latin America**", Bradford Gentry Ed. Yale Center for Environmental Law and Policy. Edward Elgar Publishers. London, November, 1998.
http://books.google.com.pe/books/about/Private_Capital_Flows_and_the_Environmen.html?id=LkXSAAAIAAJ&redir_esc=y

Other Documents

- **Centromín Perú (A)**. Case study. INCAE Business School Research Center;
- **Varela S.A.** Case study. INCAE Business School Research Center;
- **Prevención de la Contaminación y Reciclaje**. Reference document. INCAE Business School
- **La Industria del Camarón en Honduras: Análisis de Sostenibilidad**. Sector Analysis. Latin American Center for Competitiveness and Sustainable Development. INCAE Business School.
<https://www.incae.edu/ES/clacds/publicaciones/pdf/cen742.pdf>;
- **La Industria de la Piña en Costa Rica: Análisis de Sostenibilidad**. Sector Analysis. Latin American Center for Competitiveness and Sustainable Development. INCAE Business School.
<https://www.incae.edu/ES/clacds/publicaciones/pdf/cen707.pdf>;
- **El Sector Forestal en Honduras: Análisis de Sostenibilidad**. Sector Analysis. Latin American Center for Competitiveness and Sustainable Development. INCAE Business School.
<https://www.incae.edu/ES/clacds/publicaciones/pdf/cen742.pdf>.

V. OTHER RELEVANT ACTIVITIES

- **Alternate Member of the Board**
Green Climate Fund (www.gcfund.org)
August 2012 – August 2013
- **Member of the Sustainable Development and Environment Commission**
Executive Secretariat for Integral Development of the Organization of American States
(<http://www.oas.org/es/sedi>)
December 2006 – December 2007
- **Chair of the Consultative Committee**
Program “Environmental and Social Management of the Impacts of the Interoceanic Highway”
February 2007 – November 2007
- **National consultant**
Evaluation of the Enterprise for the Americas Account and the Fondo de las Américas del Perú
(<https://www.cbd.int/financiamiento/trustfunds/peru-fund.pdf>)
WWF US under contract with USAID/LWA (ECOSNATURE)
July – September 2003
- **Member of the Research Team**
Grupo de Análisis para el Desarrollo (GRADE) for APGEP-SENREM Project
Research proposal: “Community Participation in Mining Activities Monitoring: The Cases of Vicos and San Mateo de Huanchor”.
January – June, 2002
- **Associate Professor**
Seminar “Sustainable Development: Challenges and Possibilities”
Business Administration and Accounting Faculty
Universidad del Pacifico (www.up.edu.pe)
March, 1999 – August 2001
- **Attendant to the Program on Climate Change and Development**
Harvard Institute for International Development - Harvard University
Cambridge, USA
June, 1999
- **Member of the Consultancy Team**
Costa Rica Tourism Institute
Assessment of the Sustainable Tourism Certification Program
April – June, 1997

VI. GENERAL INFORMATION

Place and Date of Birth: Lima, Peru. April 16th, 1969.

Citizenship: Peruvian.

Languages: a) Spanish: Mother tongue; b) English: Fluid; c) Portuguese: Good reading and aural comprehension.

VII. REFERENCES

To be provided on request.